

Scipio Town Council

Minutes of Meeting

May 18th, 2023- 7pm

Members present: Mayor: Tom Memmott- Council Members; Casey Hatch, Richard Probert, Jim Winget - (Bryce Monroe- Absent), **Also Present:** Clerk- Rebecca Bond, Treasurer- Linda Stephenson

Prayer & Pledge: Tom offered the prayer; the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jim

1. **Minutes of April Meeting:** Minutes were read aloud by Rebecca. Casey made a motion to accept the minutes, 2nd by Jim. All in favor.
2. **Invoices and Receipts -April:** Linda went over these out loud. Jim made a motion, 2nd by Casey. All in favor.
3. **Ambulance:** No one present
4. **Fire department:** Casey Draper reported that on June 3rd there will be a pump simulator class. District wants 2 doses of Narcan in each emergency vehicle because the first responders are at risk of fentanyl exposure.
5. **Water Department:** Richard reported that the water tested good.
6. **Ensign Engineering:** Kurt reported that the CDBG final funding application is due on July 1st
7. **Streets/Fitness Center:** Rasmussen's will be coming to do some pot hole repair and black top on the roads soon.
8. **Parks & Cemetery, new mower:** The town mower is leaking oil and a new motor is 3,000. Jim priced some new mowers and the price ranged from 7,000 to 14,000. There is one mower that still is working so it is not an urgency. Can take time to look around. Casey made a motion to purchase a new mower 2nd by Jim, all in favor.
9. **Events & Museum:** Casey reported the museum had some rodents so they called the rodent control and he came and took care of them. Deanna paid so town will reimburse her. Also, the 24th of July is coming up. Need to order toys for the games in the park and decide if we want bounce houses. The town dinner will be on the 21st and the rodeo and other celebrations will be on the 22nd. The Young men and women will hold a fundraiser breakfast the morning of the 22nd.
10. **Anti Displacement Plan:** Rebecca explained this and we need to pass it in order to finish our CDBG application. All in favor- yes- Tom signed & Rebecca was the witness.
11. **Tentative budget-** Fiscal year budget for 2023-2024, Will be available for public to view now through June 15th
12. **Garbage Bins:** Tom talked to John Higgins about the new bins at the dumps. He said they removed the larger containers because they were for big items and were getting full of household garbage. They replaced them with smaller bins.
13. **Memorial Day:** The Memorial Day services will be at the cemetery on Monday at 7:30 am.
14. **Rodeo Grounds Park:** Tom mentioned putting a new fence around the park and rodeo grounds sometime.
15. **Public Comment:** Peggy made the comment that there are a lot of barking dogs in her neighborhood. Richard brought up property line disputes that will happen if somebody does not set a boundary, he thought we were going to have a public meeting but it has been ignored and he wanted to discuss the zoning laws and he said he was resigning and

to appoint somebody else to his position and that he would get a letter of resignation in writing to the mayor. He then left the meeting.

16. **Adjourn:** Casey made motion to adjourn, 2nd by Jim. All in favor. Time was 8:08 pm.